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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
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From:
To: DPW-Public Works Commission
Subject: Street Cleaning Compliment
Date: Saturday, November 22, 2025 2:00:53 PM

 

I just wanted to send my appreciation for the street cleaners and dept for service provided on
the block of 3400 Alemany on Friday, Nov 21st 8am.

Due to a sand/dirt build up along the hill near the 280 overpass at the top of the block, a lot of
silt comes down the street with with rain and builds up along the street curb. 

I'd gone out on Fri morning to move our car for street cleaning and the gentleman with the
street cleaning truck was standing outside of his truck. He'd asked me what was the cause of
the dirt, and I'd explained it happens every time it rains. He let me know that he'd put a call
into his supervisor since his truck wasn't meant for that type of cleaning. He then went back to
the corner of Alemany/Head which is the start point for his route.  He went back and forth at
least 6 times cleaning as much as possible. I went back out to thank him for spending the time
on it. He let me know we could call 311 when it needs cleaning.  I did not get the gentleman's
name. He was driving truck .

Shortly after he continued on to the rest of the neighborhood, the different type of street
sweeper came and went over our block at least 3 times.

I am a civil servant for the County of San Mateo, and know most people only reach out to
complain.  I wanted to thank the dept for their dedication to their work. My neighbors and I
are appreciative of the care everyone put into their jobs, from the gentlemen cleaning, to the
supervisor who made sure it got cleaned.

Thank you,
Janet Nishimura and neighbors
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